GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02223015793IW
File No:14011(19)/6/2022-SECTION(IW)-Deptt. of IW-Part(2)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The
Executive Engineer, Damodar Head Works Division , I&W Dte.

Chief Engineer (West) , I&W Dte.

Date: 13/03/2023

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential maintenance works of functional and non-functional
assets of i) Irrigation Canals of major and medium schemes including structures for 26.76 Km/ Minor
Irrigation scheme for 27 Nos. ii) Cross regulator gate for 2 Nos. in block Galsi-1, Mongalkote and P.S.-
Galsi, Mongalkote Dist. Purba Bardhaman under Damodar Headworks Division during 2021-22

(SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-457-2223, Converted SDRF),Project ID:- IW222374678S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets of i) Irrigation Canals of major
and medium schemes including structures for 26.76 Km/ Minor Irrigation scheme for 27 Nos. ii) Cross regulator gate for 2
Nos. in block Galsi-I, Mongalkote and P.S.-Galsi, Mongalkote Dist. Purba Bardhaman under Damodar Headworks Division
during 2021-22 (SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-457-2223, Converted SDREF) ,the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project: Essential maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets of i} Irrigation Canals
of major and medium schemes including structures for 26.76 Km/ Minor Irrigation scheme
for 27 Nos. ii) Cross regulator gate for 2 Nos. in block Galsi-I, Mongalkote and P.S.-Galsi,
Mongalkote Dist. Purba Bardhaman under Damodar Headworks Division during 2021-22

(SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-457-2223, Converted SDRF)
Project ID: IW222374678S000

Address : Block Galsi-I, Mongalkote and P.S.-Galsi, Mongalkote, Dist. Purba Bardhaman.

Administrative Approval: Rs 11021000 (One Crore Ten Lakh Twenty One Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

. . Scheme Scheme
SI No. |Financial Year Head Type Name Amount
State Development Maintenance
1 2022-23 32-2700-80-001-00-001-19-00-V P Expenditure in 11021000
Schemes o
Irrigation Sector
Total 11021000
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR (Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2223038186FAQ0 Dated 09/03/2023.

JOIN CRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2223015793IW Date: 13/03/2023
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Finance Department-(Group GR F & N)
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-WestBengal
The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-WestBengal
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-WestBengal

The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/MR/T-457-2223

Name of the Main Scheme :- Scheme for essential maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets of i) Irrigation Canals of
major & medium schemes including structures for 26.76 Km/ Minor Irrigation scheme for 27 Nos. ii) Cross regulator gate for 2 Nos. in
block - Galsi - I, Mongalkote, & PS.-Galsi, Mongalkote Dist.- Purba Bardhaman, under Damodar Headworsk Division during 2021-22

Consists of tollowing Sub-estimates:-

! Contingency 3% of
SI No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender Tendered amount (Rs.) | amount put to tender
(Rs.)

MR to canal in between ch. 1101.00 to ch. 1179.00 of Dur@bur
1 Branch Canal under Bhedia (1) Section No. I of Guskara (1) Sub- 222098.00 6669.00
Division of Damodar Head Works Division

| Running repairs and maintenance of Escape channel during the
2 period of Kharif Irrigation202 1 under Headworks Section of D.C. 173786.00 5214.00
No.-11 Sub-Divisio_n‘

MR to canal in between ch. 28.00 &ch. 85.00 of Dy-C of DBC

3 under Guskara (I) Section of Guskara (I) Sub-Division of Damodar 189586.00 5694.00
) Head Works Division
| M/R in between ch.0.00 to ch.51.00 of Dy/A of LBMC under Head

4 Works Section of DC No.-IT Sub-Division Under Damodar Head 479430.00 14383.00

quks Di»vision

M/R to canal in between ch. 85.00 &ch. 140.00 of Dy-C of DBC
S under Guskara (I) Section of Guskara (I) Sub-Division of Damodar 224932.00 6762.00
Head Works Division

! Repair to canal bank U/S and D/S adjoining Military syphone
6 inbetween ¢h.960.00 and ¢h.982.00 R/B of LBMC under Rondia 472296.00 14169.00
(I) Secnon of D.C. No.-II Sub-Division‘

M/R to canal in between ch. 140.00 &ch. 210.00 ony-CofDBC
7 under Guskara (I) Section of Guskara (I) Sub-Division of Damodar 184637.00 5549.00
Head Works Division

! Running repairs to canal bank of LBMC system all branch canal
8 during entire period of Khariff Irrigation 2021 under Rondia { 382557.00 11477.00
4Sectionvﬂoﬂf DC No. II Sub-Division

'M/R to canal inbetweench.0.00 &ch. 80.00 of Water course C-1 of
9 Dy-C of DBC under Guskara (1) Section of Guskara (I) Sub- 133269.00 4003.00
‘Division of Damodar Head Works Division

I Repairing of canal Right bank ch-1202 to ch-1217 of LBMC under
10 Paraj (I) Section of DC No.-1T Sub-Division, Rondia, Purba- 471786.00 14154.00
:qudhama_n

M/R to canal banks in between ch. 5.00 to ch. 38.00 of P/2 &ch.
51.00 to ch .65.00 of W/C 46 &ch. 15.00 to ch. 35.00 of W/C 1013
of PBC of Dignagar (I) Section under Guskara (I) Sub-Division of
l Damodar Head Works Division.

146846.00 4419.00

M/R in"cvll-xdin;r-t‘mning repairs to canal bank inbetwen ch. 302.00
12 and ch. 405.00 of IMC of DMC entire period of Khariff Irrigation 478498.00 14355.00
‘2021 under Rondia Section of DC No. 11 Sub-D_i_vi_sion

“ M/Rto canal in between ch 55.00 to ch.‘ 75.0()'"'&’«73 Minor of W/C
13 P-10 of PBC under Ramchandrapur (I) Section of Guskara (I) Sub- 316912.00 9533.00
i 'QnyquDﬂqn}pdgr Head ‘W(_)«rks Division

o Right bank of W/C P-3 in between ch. 0.00 to ch. 40.00
14 under Ramchandrapur (I) Section of Guskara (I) Sub-Division of 270391.00 8129.00
D?mgfigr Head Works Division

M/R to c'énal”from ch. 140.00 to ch. l7”5.00w0f WCP 34ofPBC of
15 Ramchandrapur (I) Section of Guskara (1) Sub-Division under 245213.00 7364.00
l Damoda{Head »Works Division

'M/R to canal from ch. 50.00 to ch. 150.00 of P.P.D.Y of PBC of
16 Ramchandrapur (I) Section of Guskara (I) Sub-Division under 342789.00 10301.00
Dam‘odar‘ Headv vV‘\(‘grks Diyisiqn




o
9
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Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount (Rs.)

Contingency 3% of
amount put to tender
(Rs.)

'M/R to canal from ch. 140.00 to ch. 180.00 of WC 90 of PPDY of
'PBC under Ramchandrapur (I) Section of Guskara (I) Sub-

DlVlSlon of Damodar Head Works Division

356777.00

10711.00

M/R to canal from ch. 0.00 to ch. 70.00 of WC 90 of PPDY of

'PBC under Ramchandrapur (1) Section of Guskara (1) Sub-
Dlvmon of Damodar Head Works Division

324422.00

9739.00

M/R to canal form 0.00 to ch. 70.00 of WC 124 of proposed
Distributary of PBC under Ramchandrapur (1) Section of Guskara

i (D) Sub-Division of Damodar Head Works Division

245258.00

7370.00

'M/R to canal of WC 1375 of PBC from ch. 0.00 to ch. 50.00 under
Ramchandrapur (T) Section of Guskara () Sub-Division of
deodar Hedd Works Division

216787.00

6523.00

MR to canal from at ch. 02.00 to ch. 25.00 of PPDY of Panagarh
Branch Canal at Ramchandrapur (I) Section under Guskara (I)
Sub-Division of Damodar Head Works Division

254130.00

7628.00

M/R to canal in between ch. 15.00 to ch. 35.00 of P100 of P3 of
PBC under Ramchandrapur (1) Section of Guskara (1) Sub-division
ot Damod"tr Head Works D|v151on

194038.00

5839.00

M/R to canal in between ch. 220.00 to ch. 240.00 of WC 90of
'PPDY of PBC under Ramchandrapur (I) Section of Guskara (1)

]Sub d1v1SIon of Damodar Head Works Division

244684.00

7346.00

M/R to canal in between ch 120.00 to ch. 150.00 of W/C 38.5 of
‘P2 of PBC under Ramchandrapur (I) Section of Guskara (1) Sub-
Dlvmon ot Damodar Head Works Dlvmon

M/R to earth sllps and rain cuts mcludm;, apploach road in

between 17.60 km to 18.00 km of Ajoy Right Embankment, G.P-
IPaligram, Block- Mongalkote under Bhedia Irrigation Section No.
ll of ‘Guskara Irr Tigation Sub- Division

252059.00

7570.00

266968.00

8023.00

' M/R to Ghoges and earth Sllpa in between 20.000 KM. to0 20.650

KM. of existing Ajoy Right Embankment near village Taldanga in
Block and P.S- Mongalkote under Bhedia (I) Section No.-IT of
Guskara (I) Sub Division under Damodar Headworks Division

407067.00

12238.00

M/R to canal P10/A of P10 of PBC from ch. 0.00 to ch. 25.00
under Ramchandrapur (I) Section of Guskara (I) Sub-Division of
Damodar Head Works Division

233433.00

7018.00

Emergent Repair & Maintenance work of collapsed up-stream side
Right wing wall of cross-regulator gate at Ch-1222 of LBMC at-
Paraj. Block-Galsi-I under D.C. No-II Sub-Division of Damodar
Head Works Division

1471095.00

44142.00

29

Total:

Head Works Division

Emergent Repair & Maintenance work of l)”éa;l‘eigcd up-stream side
Left wing wall of cross-regulator gate at Ch-1222 of LBMC at-
Paraj, Block-Galsi-1 under D.C. No-I1 Sub-Division of Damodar

1497792.00

44938.00

10699536.00

321260.00

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.

11020796.00

oint Secretary Works

Irrigation & Waterways Department



